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Exhibit 3.1 Correspondence from J. Schweitzer to Taleyarkhan 
 
Subject: RE: G60 entry-exit log book page transmittal/verification (rpt->jimS;1.18.08) 
From: "Schweitzer, Jim F" <jfschweitzer@purdue.edu> 
Date: Fri, 18 Jan 2008 16:23:39 -0500 
To: Rusi Taleyarkhan <rusi@ecn.purdue.edu> 
 
Rusi 
 
I confirm the attached pdf file is a copy of the lo g sheets provided to 
Yiban Xu.  I also confirm that I can recall no deta ils during my visit 
on 9/19/03.  I also agree that the personnel who lo gged in and out of 
the area appeared to be diligent in entering inform ation into the 
logbook. 
 
Thanks 
 
Jim 
James F. Schweitzer, Director 
Radiological and Environmental Management 
Purdue University 
550 Stadium Mall Drive 
West Lafayette, IN 47907 
765-494-2350   FAX 765-494-7403 
jfschweitzer@purdue.edu  
   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rusi Taleyarkhan [ mailto:rusi@ecn.purdue.edu ]  
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2008 2:37 PM 
To: Schweitzer, Jim F 
Cc: Rusi Taleyarkhan 
Subject: G60 entry-exit log book page transmittal/v erification 
(rpt->jimS;1.18.08) 
 
Jim: 
 
Nice CORO meeting today.  As discussed at the end, I would like to ask 
that you provide your verification and confirmation  for the copies of 
entry-exit logs (with entries ranging from 9.17.200 3 through 1.30.2006) 
which you kindly made copies of and provided to Yib an Xu on 1.14.08 and 
again on 1.15.08. 
 
A scanned copy (pdf file) consisting of 13 pages wi th filename: 
"G60Entry-ExitLogsfromJ.Schwitzer.1.14.08.pdf" with  the date/time stamp 
of 1/18/2008 1:29PM is attached.  The first 11 page s are the ones you 
provided to Y.Xu on 1.14.08 and the last 2 are the ones you gave to him 
on 1.15.08.  I'm sending this file to you for your confirmation that 
you personally provided this information and is an accurate 
representation of the originals, from the official REMS log book for 
G60 which was in your custody as of 1.15.08. 
 
I also spoke with you on 1.15.08 over the phone and  we had discussed 
the following: 
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- On 9.19.03 the log book entry-exit entries indica te that J. Walter 
and A. Bougaev had been present in the G60 lab. for  about 50 minutes 
each during the morning.  They both left at 9:45am and did not return 
for the rest of the day on 9.19.03 (based on the lo g book entries). 
 
- You did not remember why you were visiting that d ay on 9.19.03 and 
could not recall (when we spoke) whether Walter was  present or not 
present. 
 
- Based on the REMS log entry-exit entries by J.Wal ter and A.Bougaev, 
it would appear to a reasonable person that the stu dents were diligent 
in terms of making entries in the log book to recor d his comings and 
goings.  For example, on 9.18.03 he first entered a t 8:30 am and left 
at 8:45am; then he  made entries when he entered ag ain at 13:35 and 
left at 21:20.  Again, on 9.23.03 Walter first ente red at 8:25am and 
left at 8:55am; then entered again at 11:50 and lef t at 13:15.  On 
9.24.03 he entered at 9:10 and left at 19:50 and th en again entered 
close to midnight at 23:40 and documented that he l eft at 1am. 
 
Thanks for the help. 
 
Rusi 
 
 
-- 
______________________ 
Dr. Rusi P. Taleyarkhan 
Arden L. Bement,Jr. Professor of Nuclear Engineerin g School of Nuclear 
Engineering 400 Central Drive Purdue University W. Lafayette, IN 
47907-2017, USA 
Tel: 765-494-0198(off); 765-420-7537(lab.) 
Fax: 765-494-9570 (off); 765-420-7539(lab.) 
 

 
 






























